
March 15,201.3 

Mr. Jeff Derouen 
Executive Director 
Kentricky Public Service Coiniiiissioii 
P.O. Box 6 15 
21 1 Sower Boulevard 
Frankfort, ICY 40602 

Re: Case No. 2013-00046 

Dear Mr. Derouen: 

In accordance with Ordering paragraph 3 of the Commission’s Order dated March 1 1 , 20 1 3, 
please find below East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Iiic.’s (“EI<PCy’) semi-monthly status 
report regarding the DSM contract aineiidiiieiits. An original and 10 copies are provided. 

Gallatiii Steel Compaiiy (“Gallatin”) Contract 
EICPC, Owen Electric Cooperative, a id  Gallatiii have essentially agreed to all significant points 
contained in tlie contract amendment. EKPC will circulate another draft of tlie contract 
aineiidineiit next week (tlie week of March 1 8, 20 13) with tlie expectation that filial negotiated 
wording will be obtained. EICPC plans to review this contract amendment with its Board of 
Directors at tlie April meeting. 

AGC Automotive Americas (“AGC”) Contract 
AGC is in the process of reviewing the contract amendment. 

Should you Iiave aiiy questions, please contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

AiuiF. Wood 
Director, Regulatory Services 

4775 Lexington Road 40391 
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